
 
From: Moschella, Vincent  
Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2009 9:40 AM 
To: Reinelt, Eric; Billingsley, Hattie 
Cc: Egan, John 
Subject: Wisconsin Statutes and File No. 090711 

Good morning. Attached please find copies of the Wisconsin Statutes pertinent to the sales tax 
issues under discussion. 
  
On the first page, I have highlighted Sections 77.52(1) & (1b), which impose the sales tax upon all 
rentals of personal property, unless specifically exempted. This includes the crane rentals. 
  
On the second page, I have highlighted Section 77.52(2)(a)9., which imposes the sales tax upon 
parking space for motor vehicles. This includes the Lake Express parking. This section also 
includes the docking of boats for consideration. This includes the docking fees at the Port.  
  
On the second page, I have also highlighted Section 77.52(2)(a)20., which imposes the sales tax 
upon mowing and spraying. This includes nuisance weed control performed by the City and billed 
to the owner as a special charge. This exercise of the police power is subject to the sales 
tax because the owner is receiving a service from the City - the mowing or spraying of the 
property.  
  
On the third page, I have highlighted Section 77.52(3), which authorizes the City to pass through 
all of the above described taxes to the consumer or user. Certainly, our recommendation for the 
future is that they all be passed through as allowed by law.  
  
I will appear at F&P on Wednesday morning on File No. 090711. Please do not hesitate to call 
(X8409) or e-mail if you have any additional questions or concerns. Thank you. 
  
  








